MEMORANDUM TO CAMPUS STAFF
FROM MISD CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

MANSFIELD ISD

VISION 20/20
SUMMER CONFERENCE

MAY 29-31, 2019

LEGACY
HIGH SCHOOL

IMPORTANT DATES:

APRIL 17TH
REGISTRATION OPENS IN EDUPHORIA

@ 5:00 PM

MAY 10TH

REGISTRATION CLOSES IN EDUPHORIA
*ONSITE REGISTRATION/ WALK-UPS WILL BE
ALLOWED AS SPACE PERMITS
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PAYMENT INFORMATION:

ALL MISD EMPLOYEES ATTEND FREE!
MISD SUBS & STUDENT TEACHERS: FREE!

OUT-OF-DISTRICT TEACHERS: $25.00

PAYMENTS ACCEPTED:
CREDIT CARD, DEBIT CARD, PERSONAL CHECK OR
MONEY ORDER
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SESSIONS INCLUDE:

ELAR, MATH, SCIENCE, SOCIAL STUDIES,
ADVANCED ACADEMICS, GT UPDATES, ELECTIVES,
LEADERSHIP, FUNDAMENTAL FIVE,
COOPERATIVE LEARNING, AVID, SPED,

ELL, R1l, DYSLEXIA, AND MORE!

*ALL COURSES PROVIDE SDCE/CPE HOURS.

INTERESTED IN PRESENTING?

COMPLETE THE PRESENTER APPLICATION FORM:

SUMMER CONFERENCE PRESENTER APPLICATION
*DEADLINE IS MIARCH 18th!



https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScTWPM29lh2O4KAtzZJnEmxmTKA_8WrVEHR3DbYswKSG80YSg/viewform?usp=sf_link

